
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Susana Rodriguez [office2@sesi-nm.com] 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:08 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Emailing: HOL-09-012 delineation_report work_plan 
HOL-09-012 delineation_report work_plan.doc; Cardinal Lab Analytical T2.pdf 

Mr. Bratcher: 

Attached please find the delineation report/work plan for the T#2 Release. 
I f you have any questions or comments please let us know. 

Thank you, 

Susana Rodriguez 

The message is ready to be sent with the following f i l e or link attachments: 

HOL-09-012 delineation_report work_plan 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving 
certain types of f i l e attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how 
attachments are handled. 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you 
using Webroot Email Security. 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: -
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 4:53 PM 
'Townley, Dickie' 
Holly Energy T - 2 Release 

Dickie, 

I just received a remediation proposal from SESI for what they refer to as the T #2 Release. Location is 15-20s-28e. I have 
been unable to locate a C-141 for this release. If this has been submitted to the District 2 office, could you please re­
submit for our files? 

Thank you, 

Mike fcmtcke-r 

NMOCD DISTRICT 2 
1301 W. GRAND AVE. 
ARTESIA, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 EXT.108 
mike.brotcher@state.nm.us 

"Democracy is two wolves a r j a lamfc tjecitjing what to have for (firmer. Lifcerty is a well armetl lank." - Benjamin franklin 
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